From: Misra, Sukant

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:11 AM

To: Galyean, Michael; Vernooy, Andrew; Lindquist, Brent; Nail, Lance; Ridley, Scott; Sacco-Jr, Al;
Sanfrancisco, Michael; Hoover, Linda; Perlmutter, David; Martin, Andrew; Dickerson, Darby; Gerlich, Bella
K

Cc: Nagy, Tibor; Duncan, Robert; Perry, Gad; Ribordy, Reagan; Schovanec, Lawrence; Goebel, Paul
Subject: International Research and Development Seed Grants

Dear TTU Deans:

Please find attached the 2016 call for International Research/Development Seed
Grants proposal. As you would recall, this program was launched in 2015 to
provide “seed” funds to support faculty develop preliminary international research
and development efforts that are interdisciplinary and multi-institutional. Please
note that this year’s program has been marginally modified to better align with
colleges’ existing priorities and goals.

We would appreciate it if you would please make this information available to
your department chairs and faculty. The attached information may also be
obtained from the program Website at
http://www.depts.ttu.edu/international/intlrsch/researchinfo/grantInfo.php.

Thank you.

Sukant

Sukant Misra, Ph. D.

Associate Vice Provost for International Programs
and Professor of Agricultural & Applied Economics
Texas Tech University

T.806-742-3667 Il F. 806-742-1286
sukant.misra@ttu.edu
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